The regular meeting of the board of directors of the McKownville Improvement Association was held at the school house April 20, 1926, at 8 o'clock, P.M. The meeting was called to order by Mr. Lewis C. West, president.

Roll call showed the following officers and directors present: L.C. West, W. R. Marden,

A. M. Smith, Alfred Garrison, H. E. Vedder,

Thomas Gordon, C. P. Kimmey.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read for information.

W. R. Marden, chairman, who stated he had taken up the matter of lighting our streets and found the cost to be about \$30.00 per year for each light. Mr. Marden stated that about ten lights would be sufficient. Mr. Marden further stated that the lighting law provides for lights along the state road, and in order to obtain same it will be necessary to file a petition with the town board.

The matter of gas service for this community was discussed and President West stated that he had taken this matter up with Mr. Furlong of the Gas company, who stated that it was the present

intention of the Gas Company to extend the gas mains to and through McKownville.

Suggestion was made that the notice of the annual meeting state that the question of street lighting would be acted upon at that time.

The following nominating committee was appointed: C. P. Kimmey, chairman, H. E. Vedder, Colonel Ostrander, Nicholas Crouse, A. K. Burnham, to nominate five candidates for directors and the necessary candidates for officers, to be voted for at the annual meeting.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

been a setter of lighting our streets end go

By Of Immies
Secretary